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TO: 		Rachel Burke, Dillon O’Donovan, Gabbi Forsythe, Dr. Panos Linos, Michele Venable
FROM:		Rachel Burke
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 3/5/18

I. RED FLAGS: 
· We are still unfamiliar with the languages used to work on this project – i.e. HTML5, CSS, React, etc.

II. ISSUES:  
· We continuing to work on learning and developing a feel for the languages used to write this project.
i. Sean Gibbens said he would be available to meet on Wednesday afternoon (3/7/18 after 2?).

· We have issues trying to view the displayed information when the program is run.  
i. We are working on trying to figure out fixes to the bugs in the code that cause the page to not fully render, not allow for spaces in textboxes, and not allow radio buttons to be selected.

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

2/26/18
· Met with Billy to work on getting the project to run.
· We were able to get the program to load without missing module errors, but it would not successfully run.
2/28/18
· We were able to fix some bugs in the program and could run the program, however we now experience rendering issues and not all web app items are displayed when running the code.
· We contacted Lauren and Billy to get a diagram of the previous project.  We received information but were unable to gain access to view the diagram.  We have followed up and are waiting to hear back.


IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Confirm meeting with Sean about help with React 3/5 – Gabbi
· Meet with Sean 3/7 – Full Team
· Work on getting familiar with React and project – Full Team
